- ________ REPOSITORY FDOf-// PASS
, . COLLECTION Do El/ U4

BOX No. _fg_?ae &M f3
1O HED ;—Dr Concrcl .
-—QLMH_L,L_LQ_QQ__

FOLDER

HOIWAB-2703 " December 20, 1966

R

Honorable William R. Norwood

High Commisgioner

Trust Territory of the Pscific Islandsg
Saipan, Mariana Islands
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Daar Mr. Rorwoods

I am sorry I vas oway from wy office when you telephoned me during
your receat visit in Honolulu. I had looked forward to meeting you
and discussing subjects of mutusl interest. WHr, Blankenghip and

Kr. Rasmugsen informed me you may return in February and perhaps will
have an opportunity to come to our office for a visit. I certainly
hope it will be pogsible for you to do so. .
I was also informed you felt some urgency in resolving the question

of rehabitating Bikini since you sre faced with the quest:.on of re-
locating tha formar Bikini residents now living on the island of

Rili, We have made inquiries through various AEC and Department of
Defenses channels snd glthough our informstion is not conclusive, re-
ports from the AEC indicate the prospects for reoccupation of Bikini

in the near future are not very good. We have been informed that the
most recent radiological data for Bikini Atoll were taken in August
1964, A 350-page report, much of which is pertineant to discussions
ragarding reoccupation of Bikini is in reproduction aud w:ll be com-
pleted next month, We will make arrangements for you to receive a
copy of the report. As to tha possibility of DOD releasing control

of Bikini, we are not in & position to speak for that agency. However,
we will pase on to you sny information we are able to obtain in this
ragard,

Some time ago Dr. Conard of our Brookhaven Laboratory requested we
obtain permission to give two of the five former AEC bu:ldings on
Utirik to the people thore for building materials. 8ince the Defense
Atomic Support Agency in a letter to the Trust Territory Government,
dated August 16, 1963, transferred the buildings on the six
weather/rad-safe gsites to the Trust Territory, it gppears this request
should have been directed by the Utirik residents to your office.

We have no use for the two buildings and are quite agreeable to your
making thom ava.lable to the residents of Utirik. With regard to the
other three buildings on Utirik we herewith formally request they
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be reteined for use by the AEC Kedical Burvey Team. As you are
aware, DASA continues to have land leasas on a number of sites includ-
ing the land occupied by the three buildings we vish to rvetain on
Utirik. &hould DASA decids to give up its lessss, thig off:ce will
continue to pay tental ou the sits occupied by the three Utirik build-
ings. We would also expect to enter into a formal lesse arrangement
for this property should DASA give up its leases.

The cooperatiocn of your office in returning the Marghalless patient.
to her home on Rongelap in mid-October is very much
. appreclated. As soon as Mr. Heino hes notified Dr. Conard of a £imm
o g Yebruary ssiling date for a ship to Rongelap, we vwill probably request
your sssistsnce in obtainming an SA-16 seaplane sbout February 28.1967,
and agoin about two weaks later for the Medical Survey Team.

Your imterest im our problems snd your cooperation are very much ap-
preciated and we gssure you we shsll coot.nue to ma.atsin sa sctive
interest in tie welfare of tue people of the Trust Territory.

Very truly yours,

ORIVINAL wiw. .

WILLIAM A. BONNE]
Williax A. Bonnet
Manager

ced Dr. Conard, Upton, L.1. Rew York
Janes K. Reeves, Mgr. USAEC, RVOO
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